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"~ INMATE GRIE\IANCES _ f
" FY 2006-2007 ..,,,..,,,
" HIGHLIGHTS

e Total Inmate Grievances: 2116
» 16.1% increase from FY 05-06 (1822)

e Grievance Types:
Programs: 27.8 % decrease
Visitation: 40% decrease
Medical/Dental: 26% increase
Complaints Against Staff: 39.3% decrease
Personal Property: 13.4% increase
Food Services: 40.4% increase
Legal: 33.3% decrease
Commissary: 5.2% decrease
Mail: 16.4 % decrease
Recreation: 230% increase
Law Library: 29.6% decrease
Hygiene/Sanitation: 122% increase
Other: 67.5% increase
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Memorandum
Date: October 12, 2006

To: Leonard Burgess, Interim Director
Miami-Dade Correctiong & Rehabilitation Department

From: Valerie Cohen-Jennings, Commander
Planning and Accreditation Bureau

Subject:  September 2006 inmate Grievance Report for FY 2005-2006

Attached is the September 2006 Inmate Grievance Report for FY 2005-2006. If you
need additional information, please contact me at (786) 263-6289 or Lieutenant Lindsey
Wilson at (786) 263-6294.

VCJ/dt

cc: Distribution A

Attachments



